

District 51 Meeting Minutes

Saturday, January 24, 2015

11:00AM

1. Steven opened for Amy the meeting with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer. Amy returned to the meeting after helping Coach.
2. Members Present: Amy (DCM), Tammy (Blue Card), Matt (12 and 12), Charles (Caring and Sharing), Coach (Out-going treasure), Brad, Tom K, Randy H, Melissa (GSR Open Door).
3. Reviewed and accepted Secretary's Report for December.
4. Treasurer's Report: Coach, \$3017.78 in treasury.
5. GSR Reports:
 - Tammy GSR (Blue Card): Group currently studying *Drop the Rock* an in depth focus on steps 6 and 7. Group meets in this room at 6:30PM Tuesday.
 - Matt GSR (12 and 12): Group discussed whether to have one meeting open discussion. That motion was turned down. Matt attended SETA Convention and was on the entertainment committee.
 - Charles GSR (Caring and Sharing): Group will take group inventory in March. Discussed group's need to enhance understanding of the traditions. Randy and Charles both feel need for group to split into several groups.
 - Melissa GSR (Open Door): Group to buy hard cover 24 Hour book. Intergroup representative needed plus one other job. Group to donate one copy of the Grape Vine to someone in the prison system.
6. Concepts and Traditions:
 - A. Coach: Concept 1
 - B. Tom K: Tradition 1
7. Volunteers for Concept 2 and Tradition 2
 - A. Concept 2: Coach
 - B. Tradition 2: Brad
8. Old Business: SETA Conference voted to send IT to nationwide conference. Tom discussed intergroup. State convention for 2015 needs

District 51 Meeting Minutes

Saturday, January 24, 2015

11:00AM

more support. Charles has copies of delegate and alt delegate reports from convention.

- 9. New Business: Amy suggested we think about holding a new workshop and ask us to think about a topic. Tom suggested we form a visitation committee to invite additional groups to the district.**
- 10. Passed the basket.**
- 11. Closed with the Responsibility Statement.**